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October 5, 1968

Dr. James B, Rhoads

Avehivist of the United Btabes ..
National Archives and Reocords Bgrvice
Washington, D. C, 20408 ;

Desr Dr, Rhoads!
Thiz i3 1in reply to your letters of October 3,

Firay, T thank you for the answers and eaplanations contsinod thepein
and for the documents ycu ape scopying for me, :

Porhapa the confugion over whether any transoript wes made of the exsou~-
tive session of Jannary 22, 196l., can be eliminated by data from the PC
10 file., In it there should be a bill for each of the executive gessions
for which Ward and Panl provided stenogrsphic mervices, It would estiafy
My needs if you were to orm pe of those dates. If thia presents sny
‘gi‘oblm for you oy if you would prefer, I will pay for a copy of each

11 for the taiing of sabh executive mession.

Whethar or not what remains. withheld 1z properly withheld 1s a question
on which we disagree, I have already #ited to you contents of what ig
withheld that is not covered by the authoritles you oite. I agsin call
to your attention that, in denylng me access to the sxecutive session of

) 27, 196}, you are in the unusual position of denying me accosa
to what a member of the“Commisgion has alreadgﬂgnbuuhed for bls personal
gain, I Juat do uot zee how the govemment % made available to Con- -
gressman Ford what he published commercially can deny me access to those
pages at least. I herewith ronew my request for them.

Alzo, you have not ever responded to my request for ths subject matter

of what you are denying me., I can mee no need for not latt ng we know

the subjocts that are taken wp in what the emnent hag, I think arbi-
» denied me acceas to. The cleer inference of your failure to do

~ this, I think, will be that what 1s withheld may not be under the cited

authorizatiion, I re-emphasize that what is merely an emberrassrmnt to
the government camnot be withheld under the "Freedom of Information Act”,
which hse the opposite purpose and intent,

I am, of course, aware of the snormity of this archive and the diffioulty
of keeplng it ail in mind., Where your employeos have baen helpful and
oooperstive, as ﬁn should know, in both my own writing and on coast-to=
const radio and IV, I have praised your agonoy and them. Howevar, there
remain a number of unanawerad roquests to whioh T again, respectfully,
&rew your attention,

Would you please also send me copios of the interview of Malaola J.

by PRI nt Robert H, Karl of Auguat 2, 196L, and of Jir Bozoh, f:’
g:zto 69, especlally that of about November 23, 19637 you very
. Sincerely,

. Barold Weigberg =




